To

Sub:-"-

Ref:-

Sir,

By E-mail
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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: BONAI FOREST DIVISION
Phone 06626-244454: E-mail- dfo.bonai@odisha.gov.in

No. £63 4 I6F-(Mg)Dt: ¢ £./0-2024

The General Manager (Geo),
Odisha Mining Corporation Ltd.,
OMC House, Bhubaneswar-751001.

Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under
Section 2 (1) (i) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan)
Adhiniyam, 1980 for diversion of 266.847 ha. of forest land (including
6.776 ha. earmarked for Safety Zone) within Rantha Iron Ore Mines
under Lahunipara Tahasil and Barsuan Range of Bonai Forest Division
of Sundargarh District within ML Area of 266.84 ha. in respect of Odisha
Mining Corporation Limited under Section 2 (1) (ii) of the Van
(Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 (Proposal
No.FP/OR/MIN/33970/2018) — reg.

Letter No.8-11/2024-FC dt.16.8.2024 of the MoEF & CC, Gol.

Memo No.18593/FE&CC dt.27.9.2024 of the FE&CC Deptt. Govt. of
Odisha.

Enclosed, please find herewith a copy of Memo No.18593/FE&CC

dt.27.9.2024 of the Forest, Environment & Climate Change Department, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar along with Letter No.8-11/2024-FC dt.16.8.2024 of the MoEF & CC, Govt. of

India on the captioned subject which is self-explanatory.

Hence, you are requested to comply the observation raised vide Letter

No.8-11/2024-FC dt.16.8.2024 of the MoEF & CC, Govt. of India and submit your point-wise

compliance in 4 sets to this office for taking further action at this end.

Encl :- As above.

Yours faithfully,

Divisional Forest Officer, \Q,

@__ﬁ? Bonai Division. 1\ ¢



